From: Hoan Nguyen [mailto:hoan.nguyen@mp.specialdevices.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2004 8:21 AM
To: peter.bellin@csun.edu
Subject: Safety and Health position
 

Dr. Bellin,
How are you?  We have a Safety and Health position open at Special Devices, Inc. and hope you know of recent graduates to recommend us.  This person must complete 466 A & B (C is highly desired) and 467.  Attached is job description and please disregard 5 years experience required.
 
	SDI JOB DESCRIPTION


 

 

	JOB TITLE:
	SAFETY AND INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE ENGINEER 
	Salary Grade:
	25

	 
DIVISION:
	 
MOORPARK
	 

	 
DEPARTMENT:
	 
SAFETY AND HEALTH
	 
Work Area:
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


 

General Summary:
 
Assists the Safety Manager in developing, implementing and administering all Occupational, Health and Safety programs to control losses and exceed regulatory compliance with special emphasis on Industrial and Chemical Hygiene.  Develops, maintains and conducts training associated with employee and public’s Occupational Health and Safety.  Interacts with agencies and other outside organizations to assure compliance with all regulatory requirements.  Assures safe and effective handling of hazardous materials on site.  Supports Process Safety Management efforts.
 
 
Principal Duties and Responsibilities:
 
        Program Development, Implementation and Auditing – With the Plant Safety and Health Manager, Develops Health and Safety programs to control losses and assure regulatory compliance;
        Regulatory Compliance – Interacts with management and outside agencies to assure compliance with regulations relating to Industrial Hygiene, Medical Monitoring, Ergonomics, and Radiation Control
        Hazardous Material Handling – Assures efficient and regulatory compliant method to handle hazardous material on-site and over interstate roadways.
        Training – Conducts Safety and Health related classroom instruction.  Assists Plant Safety and Health Manager in mentoring of additional duty safety representatives.
        Process Safety Management – Assists Plant Safety and Health Manager in overall management of the PSM program and specifically in conducting process hazard analyses, failure mode effect analysis, and other Process Safety functions.
        Performance Based Safety – Works with the Safety Manager and management to develop and implement a performance based safety program;
 
 
Job Specifications:
 
        5 years experience in Industrial Hygiene in Manufacturing environment;
        Excellent written and verbal communication skills;
        Bachelor’s Degree in Industrial Hygiene or related field.
        Possess knowledge of Radiation Control Principles and Title 8 CCR;
        Working knowledge of industrial hygiene principles, personnel and area monitoring devices, ergonomics, and Process Safety Management;
        Knowledge of high volume production equipment and processes;
        Must be able to develop, write, read and understand operating and instructional procedures;
        Must be able to read, write and understand English technical documents;
        Experience with Petro Chemical or Explosives a plus;
        Knowledge of DOT and ATF regulations a plus;
        Knowledge of flammable, pyrophoric, and reactive materials a plus;
        Must be able to develop and conduct safety and health training;
 
Please email resume to al.oram@mp.specialdevices.com
 
 
Regards
 
Hoan Nguyen
Sr. Health and Safety Engineer
Special Devices, Inc.
14370 White Sage Road
Moorpark, CA 93021
(805) 553 - 1200
